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Kermit Geary 

R.F.D. 2, Box 298 

Walnutport, Penn. 

Dear Kermit, 

March 8, 1955 

I've been quite busy or would have answered this much 

sooner; this being lisence renewal time. 

Yes, your reception was quite accurate, because I was 

on the air at those times conducting a "proof of Performance" 

test, in order to file application for a lisence renewal 

for the year. I fed different frequencies through the Xmtr 

to check response and efficiency of the unit. 

I received 5 letters, such as yours, as the result of 

this test. 

Respectfully yours, 

am, E) C 
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, ,,;,-2-cn^- 

BOYD . ALLINSON 
C. E. 

WILL ROGERS SAID IT - - ONE-THIRD OF THE PEOPLE IN THE UNITED STATES PROMOTE . . . THE OTHER TWO-THIRDS PROVIDE! 


